
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 8 

Ref: 8ENF-UFO 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202-11 29 

Phone 800·227·8917 
http://www.epa.govlregion08 

lJUL 0 2 ' Ull . 

CERTIFIED MAIL # 70050390000048453503 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Darrin Kern, Owner 
D.K. Auto Collision 
27 Vinson Mill Road 
Trout Creek, MT 59874 

Dear Mr. Kern: 

Re: Proposed Compliance Order, Penalty Complaint, 
And Notice Of Opportunity For Hearing 
Docket No. SDWA- OS:""2012--o032 

Enclosed is a Proposed Compliance Order, Penalty Complaint, and Notice Of Opportunity For Hearing 
(complaint) issued by the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) as authorized by the Safe Drinking 
Water Act (SDWA), 42 U.S.C. § 300h-2. The document describes how you, as owner ofD.K. Auto 
Collision have violated the SDWA and proposes both compliance requirements and the assessment of a 
civil penalty. 

However, if you fully comply with the compliance order requ irements in a timely manner as set 
out in the complaint, EPA will evaluate the civil pena lty fac tors at 42 U.S.C. § 300h-2(c)(4)(B), and 
may settle this case without the assessment of a civil penalty, if appropria te. Please note that there 
are deadlines in the complaint that must be followed. The complaint is effective upon the receipt date, 
and you have thirty (30) calendar days to file an answer to dispute the contents of the complaint. 



If you have any technical questions. contact Brina Copt at the above address (with the mail code 8ENF­
UFO) or by phone at (303) 312-6229. For legal questions, the anorney assigned to this matter is Jean 
Belille, who can be reached at the above address (with the mail code 8ENF-L) or by phone 
at (303) 312-6556. 

We urge your prompt attention to this matter. 

Enclosures: 

Andre M. Gaydosh 
Assi ant Regional Administrator 
o ce of Enforcement, Compliance 

and Environmental Justice 

Proposed Compliance Order, Penalty Complaint. 
and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing 

Part 22 Rules of Practice 
Public Notice 
U.S. EPA Small Business Resources Fact Sheet 
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In the Matter of: 

Damn Kern, Owner 
OK Auto Collision 

Respondent. 

UNITED STATES 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ffl'lJtf'.:2 Ali 10: 50 

REGIONS 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Docket No. SDI/A-08-2012-!l9t.;!,~.1 

t:?·~ REGI OH a'4 
ml'./;?,llli; ill .If'R.){ 

PROPOSED COMPLIANCE ORDER, 
PENALTY COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF 
OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING 

INTRODUCTION 

I. This Proposed Compliance Order, Penalty Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for 
Hearing (complaint) is authorized by Congress in section 1423 of the Public Health Service Act, 
commonly known as the Safe Drinking Water Act (the Act). 42 U.S.c. § 300h-2. The 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) regulations authorized by the statute are set out in part 
144 oftitle 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.), and violations of the statute, permits 
or EPA regulations constitute violations of the Act. The rules for this proceeding are the 
"Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, 
Issuance of Compliance or Corrective Action Orders and the Revocation, TenninatioD or 
Suspension of Permits ("Rules of Practice")," 40 C.F.R. Part 22, a copy of which is enclosed. 

2. The undersigned EPA official has been properly delegated the authority to issue this 
complaint. 

3. EPA alleges that Darrin Kern (Respondent) has violated the regulations and therefore 
the Act, as more fully explained below. 

NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR A HEARING 

4. Respondent has the right to a public hearing before a presiding officer within the EPA 
to (I) disagree with any fact alleged by EPA in the complaint, (2) state the grounds for any legal 
defense or (3) disagree with the appropriateness of the proposed penalty. 

5. To disagree with the complaint and assert Respondent's right to a hearing, 
Respendent must file a written answer (and one copy) with the Regional Hearing Clerk (1595 
Wynkoop Street (8RC); Denver, Colorado 80202) within thirty (30) calendar days of receiving 
this complaint. The answer must clearly admit, deny or explain the factual allegations of the 
complaint, the grounds for any defense, the facts Respondent may dispute, and Respondent's 
specific request for a public hearing. Please see section 22.15 of the Rules of Practice for a 
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complete description of what must be in the answer. FAILURE TO FILE AN ANSWER AND 
REQUEST A HEARING WITHIN THIRTY (30) CALENDAR DAYS MAY WAIVE 
RESPONDENT'S RIGHT TO DISAGREE WITH THE ALLEGATIONS OR PROPOSED 
PENALTY, AND RESULT IN A DEFAULT JUDGMENT AND ASSESSMENT OF 
PENALTY UP TO THE MAXIMUM AUTHORIZED BY THE ACT. 

SETTLEMENT NEGOTIATIONS 

6. EPA encourages discussing whether cases can be settled through informal settlement 
conferences. If Respondent wants to pursue the possibility of settling this matter, or has any 
other questions, contact Jean Belille, Enforcement Attorney, at (303) 312-6556 or at the 
following address: 

Jean Belille (Mail Code 8ENF-L) 
U.S. EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202 

Please note that calling Ms. Belille or requesting a settlement conference does NOT delay 
the running of the thirty (30) day period for filing an answer and requesting a bearing. 

GENERAL ALLEGATIONS 

The following general allegations apply to all times relevant to this action and to each 
violation alleged in this complaint: 

7. Respondent is a "person" as defined in the Act, and is therefore subject to the 
requirements of the statute and/or regulations. 42 U.S.C. § 300f(12). 

8. Respondent owns and/or operates the facility known as D.K. Auto Collision located 
at 27 Vinson Mill Road, Trout Creek, Montana 59874 (facility). 

9. On June 1,2011 , authorized EPA employees entered the facility, with consent, to 
inspect it for compliance with the law. This inspection showed that the facility operates a motor 
vehicle maintenance area with one floor drain. The floor drain leads to a septic system. 

10. Based on the inspection described above, Respondent owns and/or operates a Class V 
Motor Vehicle Waste Disposal Well. 

11. Respondent's disposal system, as identified in the inspection above, is classified as a 
"Class V Injection Well" as defined by 40 C.F.R. §§ 144.6, 144.81, and 146.5. Respondent is 
subject to applicable requirements of 40 C.F.R. §§ 124, 144 and 146. 
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12. Lying beneath Respondent' s disposal well are underground sources of drinking water 
(USDWs), including but not limited to, the Northern Rocky Mountains Intermontane Basins 
Aquifer System. 

13. Respondent is in violation of: 

(a) 40 C.F.R. §§ 144.12(a) and 144.82(a)(I) by owning, operating or maintaining a Class 
V disposal well which, through injection activity. allows the movement of fluid containing any 
contaminant into underground sources of drinking water, if the presence of that contaminant may 
cause a violation of any primary drinking water regulation or may otherwise adversely affect the 
health of persons; and 

(b) 40 C.F.R. § l44.88(b) for operating a motor vehicle waste disposal well after the 
January 1,2007 ban of all motor vehicle waste disposal wells. 

Respondent's operation of the well is in violation of the EPA regulations and is therefore 
in violation ofthe Act, 42 U.S.C. § 300h-2 (c)(I). 

PROPOSED COMPLIANCE ORDER 

14. Respondent shall: 

(a) within thirty (30) calendar days of Respondent's receipt of this complaint, submit to 
EPA, in writing, a schedule for pennanently closing the disposal well in the motor vehicle 
maintenance area, and a plan for alternative disposal of the waste. If the closure includes the use 
of a self-contained holding ~ the plan must address the specific type, specifications and size 
of tank to be installed. EPA will promptly review the proposed plan and either approve it or 
provide Respondent with written comments; 

(b) within sixty (60) calendar days of the receipt of this complaint, penmanentiy close the 
disposal well; and 

(c) within thirty (30) calendar days of completing this work, provide EPA with 
subsequent documentation of the closure. 

15. Respondent shall submit all documentation to: 

Britta Copt (Mail Code 8ENF-UFO) 
U.S. EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202 
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PROPOSED CIVIL PENAL TV 

16. For an administrative proceeding, the Act authorizes the assessment of a civil penalty 
of up to $16,000 per day, for each violation of the Act, up to a maximum of$I77,500. 42 U.S.C. 
§ 300h-2 (c)(l). The Act requires EPA to take into account appropriate factors in assessing a 
civil penalty, including the seriousness of the violations, the economic benefit resu lting from the 
violations, any history of such violations, any good-faith efforts to comply with the requirements, 
the economic impact on the violator, and such other matters as justice may require. 

l7. As required by the Act, prior to the assessment of a civil penalty. EPA will provide 
public notice of the proposed penalty, and reasonable opportunity for the public to comment on 
the matter and present evidence in the event a hearing is held 42 U.S.C. § 300h-2 (c)(3)(B). 

Date 1/:L /1.0 12- By: 
n ew M. Gaydosh 

Assistant Regional Administrator 
Office of Enforcement, Compliance 

And Environmental Justice 
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In the Matter of: Darrin Kern, Owner D.K. Auto Collision 
Docket No.: 

snWA-OS-2012-0032 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that the original and one copy of the PROPOSED 
COMPLIANCE ORDER, PENALTY COMPLAlNT, AND NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR 
HEARING with the Consolidated Rules of Practice (40 C.F.R. Part 22), a Public Notice, and the 
U,S. EPA Small Business Resources Fact Sheet were hand-carried to the Regional Hearing 
Clerk, EPA Region 8,1595 Wynkoop Street; Denver, Colorado 80202- 1129, and that a true copy 
of the same was sent via Certified Mail to: 

Darrin Kern-Owner 
D.K. Auto Collision 
27 Vinson Mill Rd 
Trout Creek, MT 59874 

'1 1'Z.. , '10 1"--
Dale I 
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§21.13 

a.pprove or d1sapprove the S~te issued 
statement. in accordance With the re­
quirements of § 21.5. . 

(2) The Regional Administrator will 
periodically review State program per­
formance . In the event of State pro­
gram deficiencies the Regional Admin­
istrator will notify the State of such 
deficiencies. 

(3) During that period that any. 
State's program 1s classified as defi- ' 
alent, statements issued by a State 
shall also be sent to the Regional Ad­
ministrator for review. The Regional 

' Administrator shall notify the State, 
the applicant, and the SBA of any de­
termination subsequently mads. in ac­
cordance With §21.5. on any such state­
ment. 

(1) If wi thin 60 days after notice of 
such deficiencies has been provided, 
the State has not taken cOITeotive ef­
forts, and it the detlciencies signifi­
cantly affect the conduct of the pro­
gram, the RegtoJ:¥ll Administrator, 
after sufficient notice has been pro­
vided to the Regtonal Director of SBA, 
shall withdraw the approval of the 
State program. 

(11) A:D.y State whose program is with­
drawn and whose defioienCies have been 
oorreoted may later reapply as pro­
vided In §21.12(a). 

(g) Funds appropriated under section 
106 of the Act may be utilized by a 
State agenoy authorized to receive 
such funds in conducting this program. 

§ 21.13 E ffect of certification upon a u-
thority to enforce a pplicable stand · 
ards . . 

Tbe certification by EPA or a State 
for SBA Loan purposes in no way oon­
stitutes a determination by EPA or the 
State that the facil1ties oertified (a) 
will be construoted Within the time 
speoified by an applicable standard or 
(b) will be construoted and installed in 
aocordanoe with the plans and speci­
fications submitted in the application. 
Will be operated and maintained prop.. 
erly. or will be appUed to process 
wastes which are the same as described 
in the application. The certification in 
no way constitutes a waiver by EPA or 
a State of its authority to take appro­
priate enforcement aotion against the 
owner or operator of such fac1l1ties for 
violations of an appl1cable standard: 

40 .CFR Ch. I (7-1-08 Edition) 

PART 22-CONSOLIDATED RULES 
OF PRACTICE GOVERNING THE 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENT OF 
CIVIL PENALTIES AND THE REV­
OCATION/TERMINATION OR SUS­
PENSION OF PERMITS 

Subpart A-General 

Sec. 
22.1 Soope of thie part. 
22.2 Use of number and gender, 
22.3 Def1nittone. 
22.4 Powers and duties of the Environ· 

mental Appea.ls Board, Regional Judicial 
Offioer a.nd Presiding Officer; disQ.uali­
fication, withdrawal. a.nd reassignment. 

22.5 F1l1ng, servioe, and form of all tiled 
documents; business coil.f1dentiality 
olaims. 

22:6 F111ng and service of rulings, orders and 
deols10ns. 

22.7 Computa.tlon and extension or time. 
22.8 E% paTte diaCllBSion of prooeeding. 
22.9 Examination of doouments filed. 

Subpart 8-Parties and Appearances 

22.10 Appea.ranoes. · 
22.11 Intervention and non-party briefs. 
22.12 Consolidation and severa.noe. 

Subpart C-Prehearing Procedures 

22.13 Commencement of a proceeding. 
22.14 Compla.int. 
22,15 Answer to the complaint. 
22.16 Motions, 
22.17 Default, 
22.16 Quiok reeolution; settlement; . alter­

native dispute resolution. 
22.19 Preheartng information exohange; pre­

hearing conference; other discovery. 
22.20 Accelerated decision; 'deoision to dis­

miss. 

. Subpart o-Heorlng Procedures 

22.21 AsSignment of Presiding Officer; 
scheduling the hearing. 

22.22 . Evtdenoe. 
22.23 Objections and offers of proof. 
22.24 Burden ,...Of presentation; burden of per­

suasion; preponderance of the evidence 
standard. 

22.25 F1l1ng the transcript. 
22.26 Proposed findIngs, conclusions, and 

order. 

Subpart E-IniHal Decision and Motion to 
I'leopen a He~:Jfing 

. 22:27 Initial deolslon. 
22.28 Motion to reopen a hearing. 
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'"' EA.A UnIted SUlI .. o 1"\ ~~~ment'l Protection 
Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance (220 I A) 

EPA-300-F- II -006 June 2011 

U.S. EPA Small Business Resources 
Information Sheet 

The United States Environmental Protection Agency provides an array of resources, including workshops, training 
sessions, hOllines, websites and guides, to help small bus inesses understand and comply with federal and state 
environmental laws. In addition to helping small businesses understand their environmental obligations and 
improve compliance, these resources will also help such businesses find cost-effective ways to comply through 
po ll ution prevention techniques and innovative technolog ies. 

EPA's Small Business Websites 

Small Business Environmental Homcpagc - www.smallbiz-envirowcb.org 

Small Business Gateway - www.cpa.gov/smallbusiness 

EPA's Small Busincss Ombudsman - www.cpa.gov/sbo or 1-800-368-5888 

EPA's C omplia nce Assistance 
Ho mepage 
www.epn.gov/complianec/assistancc/ 
business.html 

Th is page is a gateway to industry 
and statute-specific environmental 
resources, from extensive web-based 
infonnation to hotlines and compliance 
assistance specialists. 

EPA's ComplianceAssistancc Centers 
www.ussistancecenters.nct 

EPA's Compliance Assistance Centers 
provide information targeted to 
industries with many small businesses. 
They were developed in partnership 
with industry, universities and other 
federal and state agenc ies. 

Agricultu re 
www.epa.gov/agriculture/ 

Automotivc Rccycling 
www.ccarcentcr.org 

Automotive Service and Repair 
www.=r-greenlinkorgorl-888-GRN-LINK 

Chemical Manufac turing 
www.chcmal liancc.org 

Const ruction 
www.cicacentcr.orgor 1-734-995-4911 

Educa tion 
www.campuserc.org 

Food Processing 
www.fpcac.org 

Healthca re 
www.herccnter.org 

Local Government 
www.lgean.org 

Metal Finishing 
www.nmfrc.org 

Paints and Coa tings 
www jlaintcentcr.org 

Printed Wiring Board Manufacturing 
www.pwbrc .org . 

Pr inting 
www.pncac.org 

Ports 
www.portcompliancc.org 

u.s. Border Compliance and 
Import/Export Issues 
www.borderccnlcr.org 

Ho tlines, Helplines and 
C learinghouses 
www.epa.gov/epahomclhotlinc.htm 

EPA sponsors Illany free hotlincs and 
clearinghouses that provide convenient 
assistance regarding environmental 
requirements. Some examples are: 

Antimicrob ial Information Hotline 
info-anlimicrobia1@epa.gov or 
1-703-308-6411 

Clean Air Technology Center (CATC) 
Info-line 
www.epa.gov/unlcatc or 1-919-541-08OC 

Emergency Planning and Communi!) 
Right-To-Know Act 
www.epa .gov/superfundlrcsourccs/ 
infocenter/epcra.htm or 1-800-424-934(; 

EPA Imported Vehicles and Engines 
Public Helpline 
www.cpa.gov/o taqlimports or 
734-214-4100 

National Pesticide Information Center 
www.npic.orst.edul or 1-800-858-7378 

National Response Center Hotline -
to report oil and hazardous substance spills 
www.nrc.uscg.mii or 1-800-424-8802 

Pollution Prevention Information 
Clearinghouse (PP1C) 
www.epa.gov/opptintr/ ppic or 
1-202-566-0799 

Safe Drinking Wate r Hotline 
www.cpa.gov/safewatcrlhotlinelindex. 
htm! or ! -800-426-479 [ 

Stratospheric O"J.:one Protection Hotline 
www.cpa.gov/ozone"Or 1-800-296-1996 

OllIe..: ur Enlon:1.'11ll.'nt and Comphance Assurance http!lv,\\v. epa.gov/comphance 



u. S. EPA Small Business Resources 

Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA) Hotline 
tsca-hotline@epa.govor 1-202-554-1404 

Wetlands Information Helpline 
www,epa.gov/owow!wctlands!wetlinc,html or 1-800-832-7828 

State and Tribal Web-Based Resources 

State Resource Locators 
www.cnvcap.orglstatctools 

The Locators provide state-specific contacts, regulutions and 
resources covering the major environmental laws . 

State Small Business Environmental Assistance Programs 
(SBEAPs) 
www.smallbiz-cnviroweb.org 

State SBEAPs help small businesses a09 assistance providers 
understand environmental requirements and sustainable 
business practices through workshops, trainings and site visits. 
The website is a central point for sharing resources between 
EPA and states. . 

El'A's Tribal Compliance Assistance Center 
www.epa.gov/tribalcompliance/indcx.html 

The Center provides material to Tribes on CJlvironmenlul 
stewardship and regulations that might apply to tribal 
government operations. 

EPA's Tribal Portal 
www.cpa.gov/tribalportal/ 

The Portal helps users locate tribal-related information within 
EPA and other federal agencies. 

EPA Compliance Incentives 
EPA provides incentives for environmental compliance. By 
participating in compliance assistance programs or voluntarily 
disclosing and promptly correcting violations before an 
enforcement action has been initiated, businesses may be 
eligible for penalty waivers or reductions. EPA has two such 
policies that may apply to small businesses: 

E I)A's Small Business Compliance Policy 

www.epa.gov/compliancelincentives/smallbusinessiindex.html 

This Policy offers small businesses special incentives to come 
into campi iuncc vOluntarily. 

EPA's Audit Policy 
www.epa.gov/compliallcclincenti"vcslauditinglauditpolicy.html 

June 2011 

The Policy pro~ides incentives to all businesses that 
voluntarily discover, promptly disclose and expeditiously 
correct their noncompliance. 

Commenting on Federal Enforcement Actions and 
Compliance Activities 
The Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness A( 
(SBREFA) established a SBREFAOmbudsman and 10 Region a 
Fairness Boards to receive comments From small busincsse 
about federal agency enforcement actions. If you believe Ih a 
you fall within the Small Business Administration's definiti ol 
of a small business (based on your North American Induslr; 
Classification System designation, number of employees 0 

annual 'receipts, as defined at 13 C.F.R. 121.201; in most cases 
this means a business with 500 or fewer employees), and wisl 
to comment on federal enforcement and compliance activities 
call the SBREFA Ombudsman's toll-free number at 1-888 
REG-PAIR (1-888-734-3247), or go to their website at WW\\ 

sba.gov/ombudsman. 

Every small business that is the subject of an enforcement 0 

compliance action is entitled to comment on the Agency's action 
without fea r of retaliation. EPA employees are prohibited fron 
using enforcement or any other means of retaliation against an: 
member of the regulated community in response to comment 
made under SBREFA. 

Your Duty to Comply 
If you receive compliance assistance or submit a com men 
to the SBREFA Ombudsman or Regional Fairness Boards 
you still have the duty to comply with the law, includinl 
providing timely responses to EPA infonnation requests 
administrative or civil complaints, other enforcement acti on 
or communications. The assistance information and C011111len 
processes do not give you any new rights or defenses in an: 
enforcement action. These processes also do not afTect EPA' 
obligation to protect public health or the environment under an: 
of the environmen tal statutes it enforces, including the right t< 
take emergency remedial or emergency response actions whel 
appropriate . Those decisions will be based on the lacts in eacl 
situation. The SBREFA Ombudsman and Fairness Boards d< 
not participate in resolving EPA's enforcement actions. Also 
remember that to preserve your rights, you need to comply witl 
all rules governing the cnro.rcement process. 

EPA is disseminating this illformatioll to YO Ii without makil1.1 
a determinatioll thaI your IJflsilU.!ss or org(lI1izafioll is (I smal 
business as defined by Sectioll 222 of rhe Small Husilles. 
Regu/(ltory Enforcement F(firness Act or related provisio"s. 

2 



U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT ON 
PROPOSED COMPLIANCE ORDER, PENALTY COMI' LAINT, 

AND 
NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING 

AGAINST 
DARRlN KERN, OWNER 
D.K. AUTO COLLISION 

FOR FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH 
UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL REGULATIONS 

PURPOSE OF PUBLIC NOTICE 

The purpose of this notice is to solicit written comments on a Proposed Compliance Order, Penalty 
Complaint, and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing (complaint) [Docket No. SDWA-08-2012- 1 that 
Region 8 of the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) proposes to issue to Darrin Kern, 
Owner, D.K. Auto Collision for alleged violations at the facility located in Trout Creek, Montana. The 
complaint alleges violations of the Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA) and the regulations detailing the 
requirements of the SDWA's Underground Injection Control (VIC) program. These regulations govern 
the injection of fluids that may endanger an underground source of drinking water (USDW). The 
complaint proposes compliance requirements and monetary penalties for the alleged violations. 

The EPA desires to receive written comments from any interested party having knowledge of the alleged 
violations or who can provide any information useful to ensure that the complaint is appropriate. EPA 
will review and consider all comments received, and will thereafter determine whether to modify or 
withdraw the complaint. 

BACKGROUND 

Part C of the SDWA (40 U.S.C. §300h ~ requires the EPA to regulate underground injection of 
fluid through wells to assure that underground sources of drinking water (USDWs) are not endangered. 
Section 1421 of the SDWA (40 U.S.C. §300h) requires EPA to administer UIC programs in States that 
do not have approved State UIC programs. Regulation of the UIC Class V Program has not been 
delegated to the State of Montana; therefore, EPA administers the program in accordance with title 40 of 
the Code of Federal Regulations (40 C.F.R.) parts 124, 144, 146, 147, and 148. 

The Class V motor vehicle waste disposal well which is the subject of this complaint, is located at 27 
Vinson Mill Road, Trout Creek, Montana. A Class V injection well, pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §§ 144.6 and 
146.5, is a shallow injection well that injects fluids into or above a USOW. 

The complaint alleges that Darrin Kern, Owner, O.K. Auto Collision is in violation oCUTC regulations 
and is subject to appropriate penalties for failing to prevent movement of fluids into a US OW that may 



cause a violation of a primary drinking water regulation under 40 C.F .R. part 142 or otherwise adversely 
affect the health of persons and operating a banned well. The complaint cites that EPA may assess an 
administrative civil penalty of up to $16,000 per day, for each violation of the Act, up to a maximum of 
$177,500 and proposes certain compliance measures, including the pennanent closure of the well. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Written comments on the complaint are encouraged and will be accepted at the address listed below for 
a period of thirty (30) calendar days after the publication of this notice. Written comments submitted by 
the public as well as infonnation submitted by Darrin Kern, Owner, D.K. Auto Collision, will be 
available for public review as part of the Administrative Record, subject to the provisions oflaw 
restricting the disclosure of confidential infonnation. Darrin Kern, Owner, D.K Auto Collision may 
request a hearing. Any person submitting written comments will be notified of and has a right to 
participate in such a hearing. The complaint and the Administrative Record are available for review 
between 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. at the address listed below. It is recommended that those wishing to 
view the Administrative Record call Jean Belille, Enforcement Attorney, Legal Enforcement Program, 
EPA Region 8, at (303) 312-6556 before visiting the EPA Region 8 offices. Please submit written 
comments to: 

Tina Artemis (8RC) 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA, Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, Colorado 80202 

Any person interested in receiving their own copy of this or any future public notice ofa UIC 
administrative action can call Britta Copt in the UIC program, EPA Region 8, at (303) 312-6229. 

THE DECISION 

EPA will review and consider all public comments received on the public notice and will thereafter 
determine whether to modify or withdraw the complaint. If the complaint is revised, copies shall be 
provided to all parties and to all members of the public who have commented. 

) 

Darcy O'Connor, Acting Director 
UICIFIFRNOPA Technical Enforcement Program 
U.S. EPA, Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, CO 80202 


